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Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 4:57 PM

To: lalitha@iii.com.sg

Cc: Admin A

Subject: TP / MCA180123 /  VOLKSWAGEN : SKP 3673Z ON 19.05.2018 / III SJY 8113E /LKK 

CC4/III18009341/T1ja3

Dear Lalitha, 

 

We refer to the subject reference and to the TP repairer’s e-mail below. 

 

Claimant converted to OD. 

 

In view of this, we will proceed to close file and submit our WP report. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email 

is strictly forbidden. 

 

From: Wong, Meiy (VWG Singapore) [mailto:meiy.wong@vw.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 3:39 PM 

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com>; Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; 

Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore) <charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SKP 3673Z ON 19.05.2018 / III SJY 8113E 

 

Dear Joy Irene, 

 

Customer have revert to claims against her own insurance first, and seek MSIG to assist for recovery, Thanks. 

 

 

Thanks and Best Regards, 
  

Meiy 

Insurance Service Advisor 
Aftersales 

  

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd 

247 Alexandra Road 

Singapore 159934 

  

Direct line:    +65 6305 7216 
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Main Line:     +65 6305 7299 

Main Fax:      +65 6474 3643 

meiy.wong@vw.com.sg 

http://www.vw.com.sg 
 
 

 
 

 It’s not e-mail, if you print it. Think Blue. 

 

 

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 3:30 PM 

To: Wong, Meiy (VWG Singapore); Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore); Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore) 
Cc: Admin A 

Subject: SKP 3673Z ON 19.05.2018 / III SJY 8113E 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Dear Meiy, 

 

We refer to the subject. 

 

Kindly advise if your client is pursuing TP claim. 

 

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

 


